

Declaration of RoHS and WEEE Compliance

According to our current knowledge and confirmations of our suppliers, our products delivered to you do not contain any substances whose placing on the market is prohibited according to Directive 2015/863/EC (RoHS III) and including its extension 2017/2102/EC. They also do not require a separate take-back according to WEEE Directive.

We trust this information meets your expectations. Should you have additional questions please don't hesitate to contact us.

Burg, 26 October 2023

Best regards



Thomas Haller
Sales Manager



Theo Keller
Management Systems

Eichenberger Gewinde AG

Grenzstrasse 30
5736 Burg
SWITZERLAND
www.eichenberger.com
+41 62 765 10 10
info.eag@festo.com
1 / 1